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Celine anﬂ !l.Kl{Auta}

Fror: roland@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 2:21 PM

To: shiau Chan {LKKAUD); LKK Vaiuation

Cc: celinefong@lkkauto.cm, joanne@absfinancialsg
Subiect RE: Request for formal valuation

Hi Shiau Chan,

We would like to request for a formal valuation for 2 of our repossessed vehicles, SGV 4821 Y & PC7476 1.
The above vehicles are stored at our office at 172, Sin Ming Dr.

Please let me know when your valuer would be able to come by to perform a physical inspection of the vehicles,
Thenks.

Best Regards
ABS Financial PIL

Roland Tng

HP Manager

DID +65 6933 9408
Mobile +65 81281883

From: roland@absfinancial sg <roland@absfinancial sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 December 2019 3:46 pm

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; 'LKK Valuation' <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ‘celinefong@Ikkauto.cm’ <celinefong@lkkauto.cm>; ‘joanne @absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial sg>
Sulject: RE: Request for formal valuation

Hi Shiau Chan,
is the valuation out for the two vehicles ?
Thanks.

Regards
Roland

From: raland @absfinancial.sg oland@absfinancial.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 5:49 pm

Ta: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@l com>: 'LKK Valuation' <valuation@ikkauto.com>

Cc: ‘celinefong@lkkauto.cm' <celinefong@lkkauto.cm>; 'joanne@absfinancial sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for formal valuation

HI Shiau Chan,
Attached above for your necessary action.
Thank you.

Regards
Roland.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
PC7476)

Make / Model
TOYOTA / HIACE COMMUTER GL 2.8 AT 2WD 4DR LWB

Vehicle Type:
D20 - Private Hire Bus/Coach/Minibus

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Air-Conditioned

Vehicle Scheme :
Public Service Vehicle (Others)

Chassis No.;
GDH2232000637

Prapellant :
Diesel

Engine MNo. :
1GD8307780

Motar No.:

Engine Capacity :
2754 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Qutput :



Maximum Laden Weight :
3020 kg

Uniaden Welght :
2180 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2018

Original Registration Date:
25Sep 2018

Lifespan Expiry Date:
24 Sep 2038

COE Category:
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid:
$25,343.00

COE Expiry Date:
24 Sep 2028

Road Tax Expiry Date:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Lay-up Expiry Date :
01 Aug 2020

Inspection Due Date
24 Sep 2019

Intended Transfer Date:
03 Jan 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utllised Amount :

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

MOx Emission ;



» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwner D Type:

Owmeer §0:

Vehicle Details

Vehiche Mo _
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Viehicle Make

Vehicle Modek:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No:

Chassis No-

Open Market Valuu:
Original Regitration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

intended PARE Rebate Details
FARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligitility Exgiry Date:
PARF Rzbate Amgunt:

COE Expiry Date:

COE Perfod({Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rabate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herelnis correct asat O3 Jan 2020

Singapmre MNERIC
15TA

PC7ATS)

Mo

A0 Jan 2020
TOYOTA

MIACE COMMUTER GL 28 AT 2WD 4DRLWE

Silver
2018

e
$43.965.00
25 Sep 2018
2538p 2018

o
$2199.00

Mo

£0.00

24 5ap 2028
- Goods Vehicio & Bus

oqu:i- guL..
Wﬁgﬂo



1/3/2020 Singapora Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarRMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Toyota Hiace Used Vehicle List (10 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap  Mileage Company Availability

Toyota Hiace Commuter 304 - * m—Fub-m 2,982 cc - LUnit=d Oversoas Bank Avallable

ot [Dieseh , .

Mo Key, This Vehicle 1s Non GST Charguable; Kindly Download The Sion GST Chargenble Tender Form At This Link: Hitps://goe.gl/FEmTBS

Office N, = =

Joseph Lok - GROSTET T

Toyota Hiace 2.0A DX [Dhessl]  $58,800 57,160 fyr DE-May-2018 2981 ¢ » Thirik One futomobile & Awvailable
Trading

Misy 2018 Toyeta Hiace 3.0 Auto 5 Door | With Original Rear Alr Con Reverse Camera / LED Head Light, Caif Us Now.

Office No, - 65553300

Shalts - 53911968 | Wee - S06BB00E | Wong - 96884305

Toyota Hisce Commuter 3.0A4  $71,800 $8,460 yr 28-Jun-2018  2882cc 28Bkm Tai Huat Automobile: Avaitable
High Roof (Diesel}

Bfard Mew View To Befisie 14 Seaters Mini Bus For Saled) 100% Loan Ard High Trade-1n. Cin Registas Excursion, Private Hire, O Private Bus, Cadl Our
Friendly Sales Executive And Find Ot More. Price L.

Office No. - 63443786
Chugng - 96237977 | Me Yeo - 90055033

Toyota Hiace 3.0M [Diessl) $58,600 §6,820 fyr 15-Aug-2018  2982cc  17.000km  Blss Adto Avallable

Ny Adrlinll 10096 Quality Buy!) Super Low Milsage Done An T7000km byl 152 Owner! {Bornea Motars Unitt) Cheapest In Town! Very Mint Congitian!
Interor B Exteriar Looks Like Nowl Driver's Seat Plast...

Diffica No. - 67542808
James Phua - 97657171

Toyota Hiace Z.BA DX (Diesel)  $59,800 $6,900 fyr I-Aug2018  2754ce  32.000km  Karz Koncept Available

Hiace 5 Baor At With Rear Alrcen, Very Well Maintsined,

Offica No, - =
K-MEWIHM--HEI!EFTM{WW}-IHW

Hiace Commuter 2.8A GL$77,777 48,830 fyr 22-0ct-2018 2,754t - et Link Partness Fie Lid  Avaifable
Ii-llg.h Roof (Diestt) s,

anmrm 14 Satater Toyots Commuter’ Modell Chiedpest In 5G1 Full Aooessomes| Can Register Excursion Private Hine Or Private Bus Mo Gimynicks! Call
Ciur Sales Exacidive And Grab It Befons (s Gors! ..

Office Mo, - 67531661 -

Soon - 81228009 | Sitoh - GBE4B460.

Toyota Histe Commuter 2.8A  $74,800 £6,490 lyr 22-0ct-2018 2754 . Think Dre Automiobiia & Available
GL (Diesel) S Trading

1018 Tovote Hiace Commuter 2,8 Gl 14 Seates, New Poded,

Office No, - 65553300
Yow Tat - 91561581 | Erlc - 91638879 | Sheifa - 93911969

Toyota Hiaco Commuter $76,800 $8,690 fyr O1-Now-2018  2,754ec - Motorwerid Avallable:
284 (Dlesal) '

Hiace Commter With Frant Sensing) Lits OF Safety Features! Came With Lats O Atcessories, High Loan With Low Interest Ratz, High Trade fn, Call Now
T Fined Ot More! -

Gifics No. - 67470801
Derek - S6872514 | Jayson - S0996088

Hhucurmm 3,08 575700 48,540 fyr 13-Nav-2018° 2,882 cc - PiyCar Pre Lid Avallatile
Hluh Roof ([iesal)
Chesmest Ml Bus Tn Town, Suitabile For AllMGnd Of Transport Business, Company Private Bus O Private Hire. Trade In Welcome. £all To View Now!

Office No, - 65700007
Mk Kwvang - ammimau mmmmm GB262265 | Douglas Zerts - 96580056

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A  $78,800 $8,B10 Jyr 120ec-2018 2,962 cc m’n km  Bell Auto Pie Lid Avallable
High Roofl (Diess)

Do e Need To Say? This Baby Has Just Clocked Less Than 6000 Xin! s A Race Of A Kind In This Leading Toyata Brand In Singapare With Such Chndition.

s/ iwww geamant comiused cursisearch,_result_pricalist_pint php?SA=SMOD=Toyota Hiaca8RPG=208VEH=08RGD=20183AVL=280RD. .

12
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